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_Rjiveri, Maribel

From: assistant [assistant@martlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 3:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE- FELLALI CORPORATION-P10000076518

Florida Profit Corporation
FELLALI CORPORATION
Document Number P10000076519

To Whom It May Concern:
We would like to change the address of Carlos Ott (DPS) and Eduardo Ott (VP) from:

200 S BISCAYNE BLVD. STE 3810
MIAMI, FL 33131

to their new address:

ZONA AMERICA, RUTA 8 KM 17.5, ED 200 OF 216
MONTEVIDEO, CP URUGUAY

Please confirm when correction has been made. Thank you.

Best regards,

Alejandra Restrepo Price
Legal Assistant

Gutierrez & Associates

Southeast Financial Center, Suite 3810
200 S. Biscayne Boulevard

Miami, Florida 33131

Phone: {305) 577-4500

Fax: (305) 577-8690

Email: assistant@martlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission may be ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE

INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. !f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution

ar copy of this communication may be strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this communicalion in error, please notify us immediately by telephone calling
us collect and return the original message to us at the above address via electronic mail. Thank you. Gutierrez & Associales.
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